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October 17, 2008

CenturyTel Carrier Relations
Attn: Joey Bales

100 CenturyTel Drive
Monroe, LA 71203

Dear Mr. Bales:

When our mediation in Case No. TC-2008-2005 ended, Socket reviewed the
interconnection traffic volumes for the traffic being exchanged between Socket and
CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC (CenturyTel). Socket did this using its methodology, which
counts actual traffic. This is the same methodology that we previously discussed with
CenturyTel representatives.

According to our review, the volume of traffic actually exchanged between Socket and
CenturyTel exceeds the applicable Point of Interconnection (POI) thresholds in four
exchanges. Therefore, Socket is obligated to establish additional POls in the following
exchanges:

Bland
Jonesburg
Marthasville
Summersville

Consistent with its obligations, Socket requests to establish additional POls in each of
the exchanges using dedicated interconnection facilities leased from CenturyTel. As
this will require Socket to order new facilities and both parties to coordinate migrating
traffic onto those new facilities, Socket requests that this be made a network project.
Socket also requests that we meet via conference call to begin this process.

Please let me know your availability for a call next week so that we may begin this
process. You can reach me at 573.777.1991, ext. 551 or via e-mail at
rmkohly@sockettelecom.com.

Sincerely, "
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